THE OLD SCHOOLHNI'SE

18N West Main Street

It is often stated that Yestminster's buildinas consist of two
sections: no. 187 Yest Main Street does not only consist of two sections,
but that address has served two senarate buildings, built with the same
hricks, a true case of recvcling. In 1853 the School Commissioners of
the City bought this lot with a clause in the deed stating that they
were to erect a school for the benefit of the citizens of the ltest Fnd of
the City, and they did. However, in 1888, Yilliam Rinehart bought the
huilding and lot, tore down the most of the old schonlhouse, and built the
present structure as residence for his daughter, Caroline, and her husbhand,
James Pearre Yantz, Sr. The resulting building was fashionable for that
time, consisting of two pernendicular sections creating a small T, the cahle
end of one section beinag exnosed to the street. However, the trim of the
buildina, delicate norch molding, the fine woodwork on the two-storv bav
window, and the almost unheard of attic lancet window, senarate this house
from its contemporaries.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

It is often stated that 'lestminster's buildinas consist of
two sections: here, however, that is even more true. The original
part of the nlace consisted of two, single-pile, 3-bav, agable-roofed
sections which were nernendicular to each other, in the usual manner.
This was built as a schoolhouse, and, still remainina, are 4 (2 ner
floor), /%, double-huna sash windows with white wooden sills on the
north of the west facade, and a small 4-light attic window in the gable
of that facade. However, in 1882 the huildina nassed out of the hands
of the School Commissioners and into the hands of ¥illiam G. ®inehart,
vho built the Rinehart-!lantz House across the street. Pinehart created
the buildina we see todav, after, according te his arandson, J. Pearre
lantz, Jr. tearing down most of the fahric and re-usina the bricks. He
put a 1"' square two-storv, gable-roofed section across half of the
huildina's south (nrincinal) facade and a two-storv norch across the rest.
The nable-roofed section he covered with a two-story, 3-sided bav windov:
the south window orn each story is laraer an elahorate, two-nart, denti-
culated, bracketed entablature separates the two stories. Further, the
entablature runs about the nedimental end of the cahle, surrounding the
1/1 lancet window in the acable’'s center, and runs across the roof of the
norch. The norch is supported bv simnle square posts, hut the hannisters
of the porch consist of small wooden turned columns. The norch is anporoached
from the ground floor bv a wooden manv-naneled Victorian door, and on the
second story by a set of French Doors, which are flanked by black louvered
shutters as are all windows of the hav window. These black shutters create,
vith the arev flemish bond brick of the wall and the white of the wooden
trim a very elegant chromatic annearance. The oriainal floor plan of the
old schoolhouse is an L-shane. The L extension was to the west, and its
north facade has since been covered over in clanboard; the clanhoard shed-
roof addition has one ?/2 window on the second floor of its facade, a
F/6 window to the east of its north facade, a A-panel door to the west
of its north facade (annroached by a sinale fliaght of wooden stens rising
from the east) and 2 twin windows below the door on the around floor. The
north facade of the original section has one 2/2 window reaularly alianed
per floor.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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CONTINUE

Adapted use is gquite the rage nowadays: macazines and other
neriodicals are filled with articles on changing houses to doctors'
offices, to boarding schools, etc. 18" West Main Street shows that
such ideas are not nev, and, nerhaps more interesting, that buildings
built for oublic use, i.e. schools, have been (or, at least, have had
their bricks) adanted for orivate use. On August 16, 1853, Jacob
Maring sold a 32 foot wide nart of lot @ of Isaac Shriver's Addition
to the Trustees for School District No. 6, which was kno'm as the
"""ner “estirinster District (The trustees wera Francis Shriver, :losenh
Shaffar, and loshua Yingling.) Thecse aentlemen naid “55 far the riece
“Tor the express nurnose of erectinag a nrimary school thereon for the
use and benefit of the inhabitants of the ahove-described school district.”
(Carroll Zounty eed Pook 15, Page 38G.) Thev accomplished this task hy
“uildina the school, for the 1377 nlat of the Citv shows a huilding recessed
from the street on a nart of lot 2 and 1abelled "School”, one of the first
in the Citv. On “uaqust 1, 1888, the School Commissioners of Carroll Countv
sold the lot to William 6. Pinehart who Tived at that time in his own, much
Taraer, house [{the Pinehart-Yantz House) across the street. Rinehart naid
€375 for "the '“lest End School" (69/275). Pinehart's annarent willinaness
to snend money on buildings, the dates involved, the style of the additions
to the school lot huilding, as well as his arandson's testimonv, confirm
that it was he who added the front section to the “uildina and, in ceneral,
‘aqussied” the ~lace ur a hit. After all, it was to he lived in hv his
daughter, her hushand, and their children. The cornices of the huildine,
esreciallv those of the two-story hav vindow, are sunerb, as is the rorch,
as is the gahle-lanced window (a raritv in the City). Other forms note
the fact that manv late-Victorians huilt new houses bv adantina the local
building nattern to fit their desires, here is an examnle of how one such
man took an older buildina and made it un-to-date and, at least, in his
eves, elegant. PRinehart's daughter, Caroline, married the son of Charles
V. lYantz, James Pearre 'Yantz, and, unon the death of Rinehart and wife,
family snuabhlina hroke out over the Tot, resultina in an eauitv case in
which James Pearre Wantz vas annointed trustee, “antz sold the huildinn
(ha had moved across the street to the Biag “ouse) for ©4250 to Carl 7.
Teriga on “arch 28, 1225 (145/170). "n Jlanuary 28, 1943, Twiaa sold the
place, callinag it 18" !lest Main Street to Harrv M. Youna (127/331) who sold
to Elsie Y. "eledin and Palnh Youna (his children?) on Mnril 17. 1767
(412/452). Meledin and Youna then transferred title to Jason C. Bowen and

ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Reina the western 32' of T1ot no. 2 of Isaac Shriver's addition
to the City of Westminster as shown on a plat of the City dated 1°77.
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Patricia S. Roven on *uoust 11, 1772 (519/5nY); Patricia Boven then sold to
Jason this, and several other lots, on March 1f, 1776 (A13/F31). PRowen is
the buildinn's nresent ovner.
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